
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 
Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 
The mailing address is 655 2nd Street, San Bernardino, CA 92402.  
Phone (909) 383-5961 
Fax (909) 383-6739. 
All inquiries must include the contract number.  
 
08-0H9304 

Inquiry 
No.  Inquiry/Response  

1.0 Question_1: Ref New Bridge Mounted Sign # S 4 - 5- Except for the sign elevation shown on 
Plan Sheet 42 o 75, there appears to be no details provided for the mounting, structural 
components etc. Will this information be provided to all bidders via an addendum? 
 
Response: Please refer to Addendum # 2 Issued on June 03, 2010 
An addendum will be forthcoming to address this issue 

2.0 Question_2: Please confirm that new formed panels for signs S4-1 and S6-1 are to reuse 
existing Removable Sign Panel Frames. 
 
Response: Yes, New Formed Panels for signs S4-1 and S6-1 are to reuse Existing 
Removable Sign Panel Frames. 

3.0 Question_3: Ref Special Provision Section 10-1.08-Please explain the dollar amounts shown 
after each of the materials which are to be considered for payment as Material on Hand. 
 
Response: Please refer to Addendum # 2 Issued on June 03, 2010 
An Addendum will be forthcoming to address this issue 

4.0 Question_4: Ref: Traffic Chart # 1, page 43 of Special Provisions. As now shown, chart #1 
permits " .at least one through freeway lane open in direction of travel .." any where that 
there is a blank hour block. Is this correct? 
 
Response: Please refer to Addendum # 2 Issued on June 03, 2010.  This addendum was 
modified to include revised Traffic Chart # 1.  
An addendum will be forthcoming to address this issue. 

5.0 Question_5: Is the Bid Opening Date for this Project being postponed and when the new Bid 
Opening Date will take place? 
 
Response: Addendum # 1 issued on June 02, 2010 postponed the Bid Opening Date for this 
Project from June 03, 2010 to June 10, 2010. 

6.0 Question_6: Addendum # 2 does not include an attachment of Revised Traffic Chart #1. 
Please provide it. 
 
Response: Please refer to Question # 4 above. 

7.0 Question_7: The above plan sheets show new mainline DLC's between the controller and it's 



pull box.  The DLC's leading to the controller pull box are shown as existing.  Is it the 
Designers intent to splice the new to the existing, as there are no provisions for new DLC 
beyond the controller pull box. 
 
Response: Pending. 

8.0 Question_8: There is a boxed Note 7, next to the new sign structure.  I can't find boxed Note 
7.  Would you tell me what that note is describing & where to find it?  
 
Response: Pending 

 


